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H. E. Carter Receives Alton E Bailey Award

From

North Central Secrion

The North Central Section of the American Oil Chemists’
Society is pleased to announce that this year’s Bailey Award
recipient was H. E. Carter, Vice Chanecellor for Academic
Affairs at the University of Illinois. George Rimnae, Presi-
dent, presented the award to Dr. Carter at the section’s
March 18, 1970, meeting held at the Swedish Club in
Chicago. The award read as follows: “In recognition of
his major contributions to the biochemistry of complex
lipids and to the education of young scientists.”

About the Medal

The North Central Section of the AOCS has established
this Award to recognize outstanding research and excep-
tional service in the field of lipids and associated products.
The metal commemorates Alton E. Bailey’s great contribu-
tions to the field of fats and oils as a researcher, as an
author of several standard books in the field, and as a
leader in the work of the Society.

Previous medalists were: 1959, V. C. Mehlenbacher;
1960, R. H. Potts; 1961, J. C. Cowan; 1963, A. R. Baldwin;
1965, T. P. Hilditch; 1966, D. Swern; 1967, W. D. Lund-
berg; 1968, H. J. Dutton; and 1969, H. 8. Oleott.

Sponsoring Companies

Sponsors of this year Alton E. Bailey Award include
the following companies: Anderson Clayton and Company,
Cargill Incorporated, CPC International, DeLaval Separa-
tor Company, General Mills Incorporated, Hunt Wesson
Foods, Incorporated, The Johnson’s Wax Fund, Krafteo
Corporation, R&D Division, Mead Johnson Research Cen-
ter, Oscar Mayer and Company, Sargent-Welech Secientific
Company and SCM Glidden-Durkee Division.

About the Medalist

Dr. Carter, is an eminent eduecator as well as a world

R. A. Reiners, Chatrman of the Bailey Award Comminiee.

reviews the history of the Bailey Award previous to the
presentation of the coveted award o . K. Carter.
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Representatives of the Bailey Award Sponsor-Companies

with the 1970 award recipient. Left to right: R. M.

Hagman, SCM Glidden-Durkee Div.; R. A. Reiners, CPC
International; L. Wood, SCM Glidden-Durkee Div.; H. E.
Carter, G. C. Rimnac, Kraf!co; B. A. Greenwell, De Laval
Separator Co.; T. H. Applewhite, Kraftco; R. H. Maas,
Oscar Mayer & Co.

H. E. Carter, 1970 Bailey Awardee, addresses an ap-
preciative and allentive audience.

H. E. Carter (left) accepis the Bailey Award from North
Central Section President G. €. Rimnac (right).
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Left to right: L. P. Goodman, R. S. Kadan and M. S. Chan.

Left to right: A. A. Rodeghier and B. A. Greenwell.

famous scientist. He has spent his entire career at the
University of Illinois where for many years he was Profes-
sor of Chemistry. In his laboratories the complex lipids
sphingosine, phytosphingosine, phytolycolipid, and the
cerebrosides were isolated and their structures elucidated.
Dr. Carter has been the author or co-author of more than
125 scientific papers. He began as an instructor in the
Chemistry and Chemical Engineering Department in 1932
achieving Professorial rank in 1945, a title he held until
1967. During this time more than 70 students received
advanced degrees under his guidance. As in the case of
so many other Bailey Awardees, Dr. Carter’s scientific
interests are varied. He has made important eontributions
to our understanding of the structure of streptomyein,
streptothricin and neamicin. He is an excellent administra-
tor, heading the Department of Chemistry and Chemieal
Engineering from 1954, when he succeeded Dr. Roger
Adams, until 1967 when he became Viece Chancellor for
Academic Affairs at the University.

The significance of Dr. Carter’s acecomplishments has
been widely recognized. He received the Eli Lilly Award
in 1943, the Nichols Medal in 1965, the American Oil
Chemists’ Society Award in Lipid Chemistry in 1966, and
the Spencer Award in 1969. He was given an honorary
Doctor of Science degree by his Alma Mater, De Pauw
University, in 1953.

Section Business

Following a social hour and a .delicious roast beef
dinner, the North Central Section President, G. C. Rimnae,
called the meeting to order and presented the membership
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Left to right: B. Szuhaj and 1. Balazs.

Left to right: J. C.
Lamping and R. C. Hauck.

Left to right: P. Blidy
and P. G. Krishnamurthy.

with a slate of officers for the coming year. The following
new officers were elected : President, J. G. Endres, Armour;
Vice President, D. R. FErickson, Swift; and Secretary-
Treasurer, A. E. Brust, Kraftco. Members at Large in-
clude R. J. Anderson, Swift; L. P. Goodman, Kraftco;
and R. S. Kadan, Quaker Oats.

Professor John Law of the Biochemistry Department,
University of Chicago, introduced Dr. Carter in his speech,
“The Man and His Work.” Dr. Law recalled many humor-
ous stories and situations that oceurred during his associa-
tion with Dr. Carter as a young graduate student. Dr.
Carter then proceeded to his discussion on “30 Years of
Glycolipid Biochemistry.” Dr. Carter left the audience
with his little limerick, “Research should be fun or it
shouldn’t be done.”

Ladies’ Night at the NCS-AOCS

Ladies’ Night will be held on May 20, 1970, at the Old
Spinning Wheel restanrant in Hinsdale. We are sure that
you and your wives or girl friends will enjoy this annual
treat.

Northern California Section

A new Steering Committee has recently been elected at
the AOCS Northern California Section. Officers elected
were: Frank Sullivan, Chairman; Don Chase, Vice-Chair-
man; Fred Palmer, Treasurer; and M. H. Abed, Secretary.
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